
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, December 7,2021 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. November 10 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $ 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $ 
D. Heart of the Valley Golf Course Donation Request $300 

 
 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. Moore Engineering Update 
B. Ada Fire Department 

 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 
 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
2) Norman County Historical Society Donation Request  
3) Gambling Funds 2021 
 

IX. Old Business 
 



 
XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, December –  
B. Truth and Taxation 6:15pm  
C. Approve Annual Cigarettes Retail License Holders 
D. Resolution 2021-12-01 Resolution Setting Final Tax Levy 
E. Resolution 2021-12-02 Final Budget Adoption for 2022 
F. Ada Voluntary Conveyance of Property 
G. Resolution 2021-12-03 Ada Voluntary Conveyance of a property in Ada. 
H. Tax Forfeiture Property- Norman County 
 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 























 

 

 

 

 

 2022 Cigarette Renewals 

 

LIST OF CIGARETTES RETAIL LICENSE HOLDERS 

  Expire 12/31/2021 

 

 

   PETRO SERVICES USA #052                 ATTN:  KENT SATRANG 

13 EAST THORPE AVE.     Fed #41-0251105 

     ADA, MN  56510      MN #8075101 

  Mail to: 1772 West Main Ave 

                        West Fargo, ND  58078 

       Attn:  Jennifer  

 

        ADA COUNTRY STORE    ATTN:  DEB BLAKE 

        13 WEST THORPE AVE.     Fed #45-2046622 

        ADA, MN  56510      MN #2176701 

  Mail to:  Ada-Felton Country Store 

                         102 7th St. 

                         Felton, MN  56536 

 

         

 DOLLAR GENERAL  RETAIL, LLC  ATTN:  KATIE DRUHAM 

 JOHN GARRETT         Licensing Specialist 

 102 WEST MAIN ST.      Fed #36-4577242 

 ADA, MN  56510      Email to:  Loren McComb 

               Mail to:  Katie Druham    lmccomb@dollargeneral.com 

                         100 Mission Ridge 

                         Goodlettsville, TN  37072 

                         Attn:  Tax-Licensing          

 



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 1

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 101 General Fund

101 $25,200.00 $25,200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$25,200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4130-103 Salaries - Part Time

101 $1,562.00 $1,562.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,562.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4130-122 FICA Contribution

101 $366.00 $366.00 $0.00 -100.00%$366.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4130-125 Medicare Contribution

101 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4130-201 Office Supplies

101 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4130-308 Hardware-Computers

101 $1,000.00 $250.00 -$1,000.00 0.00%$0.00 -$250.00 -100.00%E 101-41-4130-331 Training/Conf/School/Re

101 $1,500.00 $500.00 -$1,500.00 0.00%$0.00 -$500.00 -100.00%E 101-41-4130-332 Mileage and Meal Expen

101 $2,000.00 $500.00 -$2,000.00 0.00%$0.00 -$500.00 -100.00%E 101-41-4130-333 Hotel/Motel Expenses

101 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $500.00 -109.09%$6,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4130-340 Advertising

101 $3,200.00 $1,500.00 -$1,700.00 -46.88%$1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4130-350 Printing & Publishing

101 $550.00 $550.00 -$150.00 -72.73%$400.00 -$150.00 -27.27%E 101-41-4130-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

101 $100.00 $100.00 $0.00 -100.00%$100.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4130-362 Insurance - Workmens C

101 $2,000.00 $1,500.00 -$500.00 -75.00%$1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4130-432 Dues and Subscriptions

101 $1,500.00 $1,000.00 -$500.00 -66.67%$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4130-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $130,585.00 $74,000.00 -$42,585.00 -67.39%$88,000.00 $14,000.00 18.92%E 101-41-4140-101 Salaries - Full Time

101 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%$1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4140-102 Salaries - Overtime

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4140-115 Admin. Retirement - Non

101 $9,795.00 $5,500.00 -$4,095.00 -58.19%$5,700.00 $200.00 3.64%E 101-41-4140-121 PERA Contribution

101 $8,230.00 $3,954.00 -$3,530.00 -57.11%$4,700.00 $746.00 18.87%E 101-41-4140-122 FICA Contribution

101 $1,900.00 $925.00 -$800.00 -57.89%$1,100.00 $175.00 18.92%E 101-41-4140-125 Medicare Contribution

101 $40,500.00 $26,500.00 -$11,500.00 -71.60%$29,000.00 $2,500.00 9.43%E 101-41-4140-131 Medical\Dis\Life Contribu

101 $4,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$4,000.00 -$1,000.00 -20.00%E 101-41-4140-201 Office Supplies

101 $800.00 $500.00 -$800.00 0.00%$0.00 -$500.00 -100.00%E 101-41-4140-221 Repair & Maintenance - 

101 $1,000.00 $500.00 -$1,000.00 0.00%$0.00 -$500.00 -100.00%E 101-41-4140-308 Hardware-Computers

101 $8,800.00 $8,800.00 $0.00 -100.00%$8,800.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4140-309 Software Assistance & S

101 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4140-314 Professional Services

101 $4,000.00 $5,000.00 $1,000.00 -125.00%$5,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4140-321 Telephone

101 $2,000.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,000.00 $500.00 33.33%E 101-41-4140-322 Postage

101 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 -$500.00 -66.67%$1,000.00 -$500.00 -33.33%E 101-41-4140-331 Training/Conf/School/Re

101 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 -$1,000.00 -33.33%$500.00 -$1,000.00 -66.67%E 101-41-4140-332 Mileage and Meal Expen

101 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 -$1,000.00 -33.33%$500.00 -$1,000.00 -66.67%E 101-41-4140-333 Hotel/Motel Expenses

101 $1,890.00 $1,890.00 -$90.00 -95.24%$1,800.00 -$90.00 -4.76%E 101-41-4140-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

101 $900.00 $1,300.00 -$300.00 -66.67%$600.00 -$700.00 -53.85%E 101-41-4140-362 Insurance - Workmens C

101 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4140-432 Dues and Subscriptions

101 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,800.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4140-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4140-576 COVid Expenses

101 $4,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$4,000.00 -$2,000.00 -33.33%E 101-41-4141-106 Salaries - Contracted EE

101 $0.00 $450.00 $300.00 0.00%$300.00 -$150.00 -33.33%E 101-41-4141-121 PERA Contribution

101 $0.00 $310.00 $250.00 0.00%$250.00 -$60.00 -19.35%E 101-41-4141-122 FICA Contribution

101 $0.00 $72.50 $60.00 0.00%$60.00 -$12.50 -17.24%E 101-41-4141-125 Medicare Contribution

101 $0.00 $700.00 $700.00 0.00%$700.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4141-131 Medical\Dis\Life Contribu

101 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00 -100.00%$400.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4141-201 Office Supplies

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4141-332 Mileage and Meal Expen

101 $300.00 $300.00 $0.00 -100.00%$300.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4141-350 Printing & Publishing



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 2

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4141-576 COVid Expenses

101 $15,600.00 $16,000.00 $400.00 -102.56%$16,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4154-301 Auditing & Accounting S

101 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$7,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4155-310 Assessing

101 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 -$5,000.00 -83.33%$25,000.00 -$5,000.00 -16.67%E 101-41-4161-304 Legal Fees

101 $10,670.00 $10,670.00 $0.00 -100.00%$10,670.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4191-106 Salaries - Contracted EE

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4191-314 Professional Services

101 $0.00 $700.00 $700.00 0.00%$700.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4194-201 Office Supplies

101 $0.00 $800.00 $800.00 0.00%$800.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4194-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4194-380 Utilities

101 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%$100.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4194-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-41-4250-208 Flood Materials\Flood M

101 $180,650.00 $200,650.00 $25,350.00 -114.03%$206,000.00 $5,350.00 2.67%E 101-42-4210-101 Salaries - Full Time

101 $25,000.00 $30,000.00 $9,000.00 -136.00%$34,000.00 $4,000.00 13.33%E 101-42-4210-102 Salaries - Overtime

101 $43,000.00 $38,000.00 -$12,000.00 -72.09%$31,000.00 -$7,000.00 -18.42%E 101-42-4210-103 Salaries - Part Time

101 $34,000.00 $42,000.00 $9,000.00 -126.47%$43,000.00 $1,000.00 2.38%E 101-42-4210-121 PERA Contribution

101 $4,000.00 $2,200.00 -$1,800.00 -55.00%$2,200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4210-122 FICA Contribution

101 $3,400.00 $3,700.00 $400.00 -111.76%$3,800.00 $100.00 2.70%E 101-42-4210-125 Medicare Contribution

101 $45,000.00 $70,000.00 $25,000.00 -155.56%$70,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4210-131 Medical\Dis\Life Contribu

101 $4,100.00 $4,100.00 $0.00 -100.00%$4,100.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4210-201 Office Supplies

101 $8,000.00 $6,000.00 -$1,000.00 -87.50%$7,000.00 $1,000.00 16.67%E 101-42-4210-212 Gas & Oil

101 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$4,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4210-221 Repair & Maintenance - 

101 $5,800.00 $6,500.00 $700.00 -112.07%$6,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4210-321 Telephone

101 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4210-331 Training/Conf/School/Re

101 $3,700.00 $1,000.00 -$2,700.00 -27.03%$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4210-332 Mileage and Meal Expen

101 $2,500.00 $800.00 -$1,700.00 -32.00%$800.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4210-333 Hotel/Motel Expenses

101 $600.00 $400.00 -$200.00 -66.67%$400.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4210-350 Printing & Publishing

101 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$4,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4210-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

101 $8,700.00 $12,700.00 $11,300.00 -229.89%$20,000.00 $7,300.00 57.48%E 101-42-4210-362 Insurance - Workmens C

101 $4,200.00 $4,200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$4,200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4210-380 Utilities

101 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$7,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4210-432 Dues and Subscriptions

101 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4210-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $23,000.00 $46,000.00 -$17,000.00 -26.09%$6,000.00 -$40,000.00 -86.96%E 101-42-4210-570 Capital Outlay

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4210-576 COVid Expenses

101 $17,775.00 $18,375.00 $1,225.00 -106.89%$19,000.00 $625.00 3.40%E 101-42-4220-101 Salaries - Full Time

101 $14,750.00 $15,200.00 $450.00 -103.05%$15,200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-103 Salaries - Part Time

101 $1,043.00 $1,143.00 $97.00 -109.30%$1,140.00 -$3.00 -0.26%E 101-42-4220-121 PERA Contribution

101 $2,877.00 $2,100.00 -$1,977.00 -31.28%$900.00 -$1,200.00 -57.14%E 101-42-4220-122 FICA Contribution

101 $689.00 $500.00 -$439.00 -36.28%$250.00 -$250.00 -50.00%E 101-42-4220-125 Medicare Contribution

101 $2,300.00 $3,250.00 $1,400.00 -160.87%$3,700.00 $450.00 13.85%E 101-42-4220-131 Medical\Dis\Life Contribu

101 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-201 Office Supplies

101 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-210 Misc Operating Supplies

101 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-212 Gas & Oil

101 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-217 Fire Training Materials

101 $3,000.00 $4,000.00 $1,000.00 -133.33%$4,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-221 Repair & Maintenance - 

101 $3,500.00 $4,500.00 $1,000.00 -128.57%$4,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-228 Repair & Maintenance -V



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 3

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

101 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-301 Auditing & Accounting S

101 $2,235.00 $2,235.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,235.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-315 HAZMAT Team

101 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-321 Telephone

101 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$3,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-331 Training/Conf/School/Re

101 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,800.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-332 Mileage and Meal Expen

101 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-333 Hotel/Motel Expenses

101 $150.00 $150.00 $0.00 -100.00%$150.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-350 Printing & Publishing

101 $4,200.00 $4,200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$4,200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

101 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $1,000.00 -125.00%$5,000.00 $1,000.00 25.00%E 101-42-4220-362 Insurance - Workmens C

101 $3,700.00 $3,700.00 $0.00 -100.00%$3,700.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-380 Utilities

101 $300.00 $300.00 $0.00 -100.00%$300.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-432 Dues and Subscriptions

101 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$30,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-438 State Aid Payment

101 $10,000.00 $16,000.00 $6,000.00 -160.00%$16,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-570 Capital Outlay

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4220-576 COVid Expenses

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4250-212 Gas & Oil

101 $160.00 $160.00 $0.00 -100.00%$160.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4250-321 Telephone

101 $200.00 $8,200.00 $8,000.00-4100.00%$8,200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4250-404 Repair & Maint. - Contra

101 $300.00 $300.00 $0.00 -100.00%$300.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-42-4250-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $158,400.00 $136,000.00 $15,600.00 -109.85%$174,000.00 $38,000.00 27.94%E 101-43-4310-101 Salaries - Full Time

101 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 -$3,500.00 -50.00%$3,500.00 -$3,500.00 -50.00%E 101-43-4310-102 Salaries - Overtime

101 $11,883.00 $10,883.00 $1,417.00 -111.92%$13,300.00 $2,417.00 22.21%E 101-43-4310-121 PERA Contribution

101 $9,900.00 $8,400.00 $1,100.00 -111.11%$11,000.00 $2,600.00 30.95%E 101-43-4310-122 FICA Contribution

101 $2,460.00 $1,960.00 $140.00 -105.69%$2,600.00 $640.00 32.65%E 101-43-4310-125 Medicare Contribution

101 $30,000.00 $33,500.00 $22,000.00 -173.33%$52,000.00 $18,500.00 55.22%E 101-43-4310-131 Medical\Dis\Life Contribu

101 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4310-201 Office Supplies

101 $2,000.00 $4,700.00 $2,700.00 -235.00%$4,700.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4310-210 Misc Operating Supplies

101 $2,700.00 $0.00 -$2,700.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4310-211 Gravel, Street Repairs M

101 $12,600.00 $15,600.00 $0.00 -100.00%$12,600.00 -$3,000.00 -19.23%E 101-43-4310-212 Gas & Oil

101 $15,000.00 $21,200.00 $6,200.00 -141.33%$21,200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4310-221 Repair & Maintenance - 

101 $6,200.00 $1,000.00 -$2,200.00 -64.52%$4,000.00 $3,000.00 300.00%E 101-43-4310-222 Repair & Maintenance -B

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4310-303 Engineering Fees

101 $1,600.00 $2,000.00 $400.00 -125.00%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4310-321 Telephone

101 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00 -100.00%$400.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4310-331 Training/Conf/School/Re

101 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4310-332 Mileage and Meal Expen

101 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4310-333 Hotel/Motel Expenses

101 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4310-350 Printing & Publishing

101 $13,000.00 $18,000.00 $2,000.00 -115.38%$15,000.00 -$3,000.00 -16.67%E 101-43-4310-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

101 $8,300.00 $11,800.00 $7,700.00 -192.77%$16,000.00 $4,200.00 35.59%E 101-43-4310-362 Insurance - Workmens C

101 $5,000.00 $3,000.00 -$2,000.00 -60.00%$3,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4310-380 Utilities

101 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 -$1,000.00 -80.00%$4,000.00 -$1,000.00 -20.00%E 101-43-4310-404 Repair & Maint. - Contra

101 $300.00 $300.00 -$300.00 0.00%$0.00 -$300.00 -100.00%E 101-43-4310-413 Miscellaneous Rents

101 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4310-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $16,000.00 $16,000.00 -$1,000.00 -93.75%$15,000.00 -$1,000.00 -6.25%E 101-43-4310-570 Capital Outlay

101 $883,000.00 $0.00 -$883,000.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4310-571 New Construction



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 4

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4310-576 COVid Expenses

101 $900.00 $3,900.00 $3,000.00 -433.33%$3,900.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4315-221 Repair & Maintenance - 

101 $3,000.00 $19,500.00 $16,500.00 -650.00%$19,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4315-404 Repair & Maint. - Contra

101 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4315-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $12,000.00 $22,000.00 $10,000.00 -183.33%$22,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4315-570 Capital Outlay

101 $750.00 $750.00 $0.00 -100.00%$750.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4316-221 Repair & Maintenance - 

101 $14,800.00 $14,800.00 -$5,000.00 -66.22%$9,800.00 -$5,000.00 -33.78%E 101-43-4316-380 Utilities

101 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4316-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $178,056.00 $176,832.00 $5,844.00 -103.28%$183,900.00 $7,068.00 4.00%E 101-43-4323-306 Garbage Contract Fees

101 $750.00 $750.00 $0.00 -100.00%$750.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4323-350 Printing & Publishing

101 $0.00 $16,000.00 $30,000.00 0.00%$30,000.00 $14,000.00 87.50%E 101-43-4323-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,400.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4326-210 Misc Operating Supplies

101 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4326-413 Miscellaneous Rents

101 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 -$3,000.00 -57.14%$4,000.00 -$3,000.00 -42.86%E 101-43-4327-216 Chemicals

101 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00 -100.00%$400.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-43-4327-221 Repair & Maintenance - 

101 $100.00 $100.00 $0.00 -100.00%$100.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4513-201 Office Supplies

101 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4513-210 Misc Operating Supplies

101 $175.00 $175.00 $0.00 -100.00%$175.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4513-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

101 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4513-362 Insurance - Workmens C

101 $6,000.00 $1,000.00 -$5,000.00 -16.67%$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4513-380 Utilities

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4513-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $17,000.00 -440.00%$22,000.00 $17,000.00 340.00%E 101-45-4513-435 Baseball/Softball

101 $46,725.00 $43,225.00 -$3,500.00 -92.51%$43,225.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4514-101 Salaries - Full Time

101 $85,025.00 $68,025.00 -$5,025.00 -94.09%$80,000.00 $11,975.00 17.60%E 101-45-4514-103 Salaries - Part Time

101 $7,985.00 $6,585.00 -$1,400.00 -82.47%$6,585.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4514-121 PERA Contribution

101 $8,290.00 $7,090.00 -$690.00 -91.68%$7,600.00 $510.00 7.19%E 101-45-4514-122 FICA Contribution

101 $1,940.00 $1,640.00 -$140.00 -92.78%$1,800.00 $160.00 9.76%E 101-45-4514-125 Medicare Contribution

101 $10,000.00 $15,200.00 $3,000.00 -130.00%$13,000.00 -$2,200.00 -14.47%E 101-45-4514-131 Medical\Dis\Life Contribu

101 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $300.00 -125.00%$1,500.00 $300.00 25.00%E 101-45-4514-201 Office Supplies

101 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 -$3,500.00 -65.00%$6,500.00 -$3,500.00 -35.00%E 101-45-4514-210 Misc Operating Supplies

101 $8,100.00 $8,100.00 $0.00 -100.00%$8,100.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4514-216 Chemicals

101 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$12,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4514-221 Repair & Maintenance - 

101 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$7,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4514-222 Repair & Maintenance -B

101 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4514-308 Hardware-Computers

101 $2,900.00 $2,900.00 -$400.00 -86.21%$2,500.00 -$400.00 -13.79%E 101-45-4514-321 Telephone

101 $250.00 $250.00 -$250.00 0.00%$0.00 -$250.00 -100.00%E 101-45-4514-322 Postage

101 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 -200.00%$1,000.00 $500.00 100.00%E 101-45-4514-331 Training/Conf/School/Re

101 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$4,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4514-340 Advertising

101 $150.00 $150.00 $0.00 -100.00%$150.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4514-350 Printing & Publishing

101 $5,865.00 $5,865.00 $0.00 -100.00%$5,865.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4514-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

101 $2,500.00 $3,000.00 $500.00 -120.00%$3,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4514-362 Insurance - Workmens C

101 $43,000.00 $43,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$43,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4514-380 Utilities

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4514-404 Repair & Maint. - Contra

101 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $500.00 -133.33%$2,000.00 $500.00 33.33%E 101-45-4514-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%$500.00 $500.00 0.00%E 101-45-4514-436 Credit Card Fees



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 5

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

101 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 -$3,000.00 -57.14%$4,000.00 -$3,000.00 -42.86%E 101-45-4514-570 Capital Outlay

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4514-576 COVid Expenses

101 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4517-103 Salaries - Part Time

101 $150.00 $150.00 -$14.00 -90.67%$136.00 -$14.00 -9.33%E 101-45-4517-122 FICA Contribution

101 $40.00 $40.00 -$8.00 -80.00%$32.00 -$8.00 -20.00%E 101-45-4517-125 Medicare Contribution

101 $250.00 $250.00 $0.00 -100.00%$250.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4517-210 Misc Operating Supplies

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4517-254 Soft Drinks/Mix/Snacks

101 $400.00 $400.00 -$400.00 0.00%$0.00 -$400.00 -100.00%E 101-45-4517-380 Utilities

101 $650.00 $650.00 $0.00 -100.00%$650.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4517-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $8,280.00 $20,280.00 $25,720.00 -410.63%$34,000.00 $13,720.00 67.65%E 101-45-4520-101 Salaries - Full Time

101 $6,500.00 $7,600.00 $7,000.00 -207.69%$13,500.00 $5,900.00 77.63%E 101-45-4520-104 Salaries - Temporary Hel

101 $540.00 $240.00 $2,010.00 -472.22%$2,550.00 $2,310.00 962.50%E 101-45-4520-121 PERA Contribution

101 $900.00 $1,700.00 $2,000.00 -322.22%$2,900.00 $1,200.00 70.59%E 101-45-4520-122 FICA Contribution

101 $215.00 $385.00 $475.00 -320.93%$690.00 $305.00 79.22%E 101-45-4520-125 Medicare Contribution

101 $2,000.00 $6,400.00 $4,500.00 -325.00%$6,500.00 $100.00 1.56%E 101-45-4520-131 Medical\Dis\Life Contribu

101 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4520-210 Misc Operating Supplies

101 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 -$1,000.00 0.00%$0.00 -$1,000.00 -100.00%E 101-45-4520-212 Gas & Oil

101 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4520-221 Repair & Maintenance - 

101 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00 -100.00%$400.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4520-350 Printing & Publishing

101 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4520-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

101 $1,500.00 $1,800.00 $300.00 -120.00%$1,800.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4520-362 Insurance - Workmens C

101 $900.00 $1,800.00 $900.00 -200.00%$1,800.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4520-380 Utilities

101 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $5,000.00 -120.00%$30,000.00 $5,000.00 20.00%E 101-45-4520-404 Repair & Maint. - Contra

101 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4520-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $7,000.00 -170.00%$17,000.00 $7,000.00 70.00%E 101-45-4520-570 Capital Outlay

101 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 -$1,500.00 -40.00%$1,000.00 -$1,500.00 -60.00%E 101-45-4610-404 Repair & Maint. - Contra

101 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00 -100.00%$400.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-45-4610-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$35,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-46-4650-209 Demolition Costs/Site Pr

101 $5,208.93 $6,708.93 $1,500.00 -128.80%$6,708.93 $0.00 0.00%E 101-46-4650-219 Store Front Grant Dollars

101 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 -$600.00 -50.00%$600.00 -$600.00 -50.00%E 101-46-4650-309 Software Assistance & S

101 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$4,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-46-4650-314 Professional Services

101 $50.00 $50.00 $0.00 -100.00%$50.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-46-4650-322 Postage

101 $500.00 $0.00 -$500.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-46-4650-331 Training/Conf/School/Re

101 $500.00 $0.00 -$500.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-46-4650-332 Mileage and Meal Expen

101 $500.00 $0.00 -$500.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-46-4650-333 Hotel/Motel Expenses

101 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$5,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-46-4650-340 Advertising

101 $500.00 $500.00 -$300.00 -40.00%$200.00 -$300.00 -60.00%E 101-46-4650-350 Printing & Publishing

101 $100.00 $500.00 $400.00 -500.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-46-4650-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

101 $250.00 $150.00 -$100.00 -60.00%$150.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-46-4650-432 Dues and Subscriptions

101 $0.00 $150.00 $150.00 0.00%$150.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-46-4650-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$5,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-46-4650-444 Promotions Expense

101 $9,700.00 $9,700.00 $0.00 -100.00%$9,700.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-48-4920-412 Building Rent

101 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 -$500.00 -50.00%$500.00 -$500.00 -50.00%E 101-48-4920-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-48-4920-439 Property Taxes

101 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$4,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-48-4920-490 Contributions to Organiz



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 6

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

101 $2,686.00 $2,686.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,686.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-48-4920-498 NoCoAdaTwinValley Airp

101 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$12,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-48-4920-700 Transfers Out

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 101-48-4920-855 Marketing

FUND 101 General Fund $2,717,300.93 $1,876,982.43 -$739,805.00$1,977,495.93 $100,513.50



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 7

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 201 TIF District 2-2 Housing

201 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%$5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%E 201-46-4660-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

201 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 -$5,000.00 0.00%$0.00 -$5,000.00 -100.00%E 201-46-4660-810 Refunds and Reimburse

FUND 201 TIF District 2-2 Housing $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00$5,000.00 $0.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 8

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 203 TIF District 2-3 Housing

203 $0.00 $0.00 $26,000.00 0.00%$26,000.00 $26,000.00 0.00%E 203-46-4660-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

203 $29,000.00 $29,000.00 -$29,000.00 0.00%$0.00 -$29,000.00 -100.00%E 203-46-4660-810 Refunds and Reimburse

FUND 203 TIF District 2-3 Housing $29,000.00 $29,000.00 -$3,000.00$26,000.00 -$3,000.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 9

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 204 Community Development Fund

204 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 204-46-4660-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

FUND 204 Community Development Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 10

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 206 ARP  88 Revolving Loan Fund

206 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 206-46-4637-209 Demolition Costs/Site Pr

FUND 206 ARP  88 Revolving Loan Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 11

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 207 2015 Revolving Loan Account

207 $0.00 $0.00 $53,000.00 0.00%$53,000.00 $53,000.00 0.00%E 207-46-4638-401 EDA Loans

FUND 207 2015 Revolving Loan Account $0.00 $0.00 $53,000.00$53,000.00 $53,000.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 12

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 208 Ada EDA Revolving Loan Fund

208 $8,000.00 $10,000.00 -$4,000.00 -50.00%$4,000.00 -$6,000.00 -60.00%E 208-46-4638-401 EDA Loans

208 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 208-46-4638-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

FUND 208 Ada EDA Revolving Loan Fund $8,000.00 $10,000.00 -$4,000.00$4,000.00 -$6,000.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 13

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 210 Ada Event Center

210 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 210-49-4540-210 Misc Operating Supplies

210 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 0.00%$1,200.00 $1,200.00 0.00%E 210-49-4540-221 Repair & Maintenance - 

210 $0.00 $0.00 $670.00 0.00%$670.00 $670.00 0.00%E 210-49-4540-222 Repair & Maintenance -B

210 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 210-49-4540-316 Construction Costs

210 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$3,200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 210-49-4540-321 Telephone

210 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 210-49-4540-340 Advertising

210 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 -$1,000.00 -50.00%$1,000.00 -$1,000.00 -50.00%E 210-49-4540-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

210 $4,600.00 $3,600.00 -$1,000.00 -78.26%$3,600.00 $0.00 0.00%E 210-49-4540-380 Utilities

210 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%$500.00 $500.00 0.00%E 210-49-4540-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

210 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 210-49-4540-440 Deposit Refunds

FUND 210 Ada Event Center $11,800.00 $10,800.00 $370.00$12,170.00 $1,370.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 14

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 211 Library Fund

211 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 -$300.00 -72.73%$800.00 -$300.00 -27.27%E 211-45-4550-201 Office Supplies

211 $500.00 $700.00 $200.00 -140.00%$700.00 $0.00 0.00%E 211-45-4550-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

211 $12,000.00 $10,000.00 -$2,000.00 -83.33%$10,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 211-45-4550-380 Utilities

211 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 211-45-4550-439 Property Taxes

FUND 211 Library Fund $13,600.00 $11,800.00 -$2,100.00$11,500.00 -$300.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 15

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 213 Downtown Dev. District

213 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 213-46-4660-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

FUND 213 Downtown Dev. District $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 16

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 214 Tax Abatement District

214 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 214-46-4639-621 Tax Abatement Payout

FUND 214 Tax Abatement District $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 17

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 225 Community Ctr Maintenance Fund

225 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 225-45-4530-221 Repair & Maintenance - 

225 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 225-45-4530-222 Repair & Maintenance -B

225 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 225-45-4530-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

225 $49,800.00 $0.00 -$37,800.00 -24.10%$12,000.00 $12,000.00 0.00%E 225-45-4530-570 Capital Outlay

FUND 225 Community Ctr Maintenance Fund $49,800.00 $0.00 -$37,800.00$12,000.00 $12,000.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 18

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 226 Recreation Development Fund

226 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 226-45-4530-571 New Construction

FUND 226 Recreation Development Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 19

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 400 Long Term Designated Cap Fund

400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 400-41-4300-221 Repair & Maintenance - 

400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 400-41-4300-222 Repair & Maintenance -B

400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 400-41-4300-439 Property Taxes

400 $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 0.00%$55,000.00 $55,000.00 0.00%E 400-41-4300-570 Capital Outlay

400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 400-41-4300-700 Transfers Out

FUND 400 Long Term Designated Cap Fund $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00$55,000.00 $55,000.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 20

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 406 Public Works Fund

406 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 406-43-4300-439 Property Taxes

406 $16,200.00 $16,200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$16,200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 406-43-4300-570 Capital Outlay

FUND 406 Public Works Fund $16,200.00 $16,200.00 $0.00$16,200.00 $0.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 21

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 416 Capital Project-Lift St/F Main

416 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 416-43-4300-303 Engineering Fees

416 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 416-43-4300-304 Legal Fees

416 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 416-43-4300-316 Construction Costs

416 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 416-43-4300-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

416 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 416-43-4300-700 Transfers Out

FUND 416 Capital Project-Lift St/F Main $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 22

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 505  08 Lease Purchase Fire Hall

505 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 -$20,000.00 -55.56%$25,000.00 -$20,000.00 -44.44%E 505-47-4700-601 Bond Principal

505 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 -$12,000.00 0.00%$0.00 -$12,000.00 -100.00%E 505-47-4700-611 Bond Interest

505 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 505-47-4700-620 Bond Paying Agent Fees

FUND 505  08 Lease Purchase Fire Hall $57,000.00 $57,000.00 -$32,000.00$25,000.00 -$32,000.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 23

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 507  03 G.O. Improv Bonds-Street

507 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 507-43-4315-700 Transfers Out

507 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 -$40,000.00 0.00%$0.00 -$40,000.00 -100.00%E 507-47-4700-601 Bond Principal

507 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 -$3,000.00 0.00%$0.00 -$3,000.00 -100.00%E 507-47-4700-611 Bond Interest

507 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 507-47-4700-620 Bond Paying Agent Fees

FUND 507  03 G.O. Improv Bonds-Street $43,000.00 $43,000.00 -$43,000.00$0.00 -$43,000.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 24

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 510 2020 G.O. Water Tower Improv.

510 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 510-43-4940-303 Engineering Fees

510 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 510-43-4940-316 Construction Costs

510 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 510-43-4940-364 Bond Insurance

510 $0.00 $0.00 $39,000.00 0.00%$39,000.00 $39,000.00 0.00%E 510-43-4940-601 Bond Principal

510 $0.00 $0.00 $16,000.00 0.00%$16,000.00 $16,000.00 0.00%E 510-43-4940-611 Bond Interest

510 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 510-43-4940-620 Bond Paying Agent Fees

510 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 510-49-4940-571 New Construction

FUND 510 2020 G.O. Water Tower Improv. $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00$55,000.00 $55,000.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 25

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 511 2020 G.O. Lift Station Improv.

511 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 511-43-4315-571 New Construction

511 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 511-43-4945-303 Engineering Fees

511 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 511-43-4945-364 Bond Insurance

511 $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 0.00%$55,000.00 $55,000.00 0.00%E 511-43-4945-601 Bond Principal

511 $0.00 $0.00 $24,000.00 0.00%$24,000.00 $24,000.00 0.00%E 511-43-4945-611 Bond Interest

511 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 511-43-4945-620 Bond Paying Agent Fees

FUND 511 2020 G.O. Lift Station Improv. $0.00 $0.00 $79,000.00$79,000.00 $79,000.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 26

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 602 Water & Sewer Fund

602 $42,025.00 $57,325.00 $14,055.00 -133.44%$56,080.00 -$1,245.00 -2.17%E 602-43-4945-101 Salaries - Full Time

602 $8,200.00 $9,200.00 $1,720.00 -120.98%$9,920.00 $720.00 7.83%E 602-43-4945-102 Salaries - Overtime

602 $3,700.00 $5,225.00 $1,325.00 -135.81%$5,025.00 -$200.00 -3.83%E 602-43-4945-121 PERA Contribution

602 $3,150.00 $3,850.00 $1,000.00 -131.75%$4,150.00 $300.00 7.79%E 602-43-4945-122 FICA Contribution

602 $730.00 $828.00 $250.00 -134.25%$980.00 $152.00 18.36%E 602-43-4945-125 Medicare Contribution

602 $10,000.00 $20,200.00 $9,500.00 -195.00%$19,500.00 -$700.00 -3.47%E 602-43-4945-131 Medical\Dis\Life Contribu

602 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-201 Office Supplies

602 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-212 Gas & Oil

602 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-216 Chemicals

602 $5,800.00 $5,800.00 $0.00 -100.00%$5,800.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-220 Lines Maintenance/Repa

602 $3,000.00 $5,000.00 $2,000.00 -166.67%$5,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-221 Repair & Maintenance - 

602 $1,000.00 $0.00 -$1,000.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-222 Repair & Maintenance -B

602 $1,000.00 $0.00 -$1,000.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-228 Repair & Maintenance -V

602 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-229 Lagoon Maintenance

602 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-240 Tools

602 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$4,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-307 Testing Services

602 $500.00 $500.00 $100.00 -120.00%$600.00 $100.00 20.00%E 602-43-4945-309 Software Assistance & S

602 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 -$200.00 -80.00%$800.00 -$200.00 -20.00%E 602-43-4945-321 Telephone

602 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $200.00 -115.38%$1,500.00 $200.00 15.38%E 602-43-4945-322 Postage

602 $600.00 $600.00 -$200.00 -66.67%$400.00 -$200.00 -33.33%E 602-43-4945-331 Training/Conf/School/Re

602 $400.00 $400.00 -$200.00 -50.00%$200.00 -$200.00 -50.00%E 602-43-4945-332 Mileage and Meal Expen

602 $600.00 $600.00 -$300.00 -50.00%$300.00 -$300.00 -50.00%E 602-43-4945-333 Hotel/Motel Expenses

602 $100.00 $100.00 $0.00 -100.00%$100.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-350 Printing & Publishing

602 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 -$2,500.00 -50.00%$2,500.00 -$2,500.00 -50.00%E 602-43-4945-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

602 $2,000.00 $2,500.00 $1,500.00 -175.00%$3,500.00 $1,000.00 40.00%E 602-43-4945-362 Insurance - Workmens C

602 $14,000.00 $27,000.00 $1,000.00 -107.14%$15,000.00 -$12,000.00 -44.44%E 602-43-4945-380 Utilities

602 $16,500.00 $6,500.00 -$10,000.00 -39.39%$6,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-404 Repair & Maint. - Contra

602 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,400.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-432 Dues and Subscriptions

602 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

602 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$11,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-570 Capital Outlay

602 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-576 COVid Expenses

602 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-43-4945-700 Transfers Out

602 $0.00 $0.00 $225,000.00 0.00%$225,000.00 $225,000.00 0.00%E 602-49-4920-441 Depreciation

602 $52,450.00 $62,450.00 $6,050.00 -111.53%$58,500.00 -$3,950.00 -6.33%E 602-49-4940-101 Salaries - Full Time

602 $8,950.00 $8,950.00 $50.00 -100.56%$9,000.00 $50.00 0.56%E 602-49-4940-102 Salaries - Overtime

602 $4,600.00 $5,483.00 $450.00 -109.78%$5,050.00 -$433.00 -7.90%E 602-49-4940-121 PERA Contribution

602 $3,820.00 $4,005.00 $365.00 -109.55%$4,185.00 $180.00 4.49%E 602-49-4940-122 FICA Contribution

602 $880.00 $937.00 $100.00 -111.36%$980.00 $43.00 4.59%E 602-49-4940-125 Medicare Contribution

602 $10,000.00 $19,000.00 $7,500.00 -175.00%$17,500.00 -$1,500.00 -7.89%E 602-49-4940-131 Medical\Dis\Life Contribu

602 $750.00 $750.00 $0.00 -100.00%$750.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-201 Office Supplies

602 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 -$500.00 -66.67%$1,000.00 -$500.00 -33.33%E 602-49-4940-212 Gas & Oil

602 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$18,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-216 Chemicals

602 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$7,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-220 Lines Maintenance/Repa

602 $5,000.00 $14,800.00 $9,800.00 -296.00%$14,800.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-221 Repair & Maintenance - 



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 27

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

602 $2,000.00 $0.00 -$2,000.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-222 Repair & Maintenance -B

602 $300.00 $0.00 -$300.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-226 Meter Maint & Repair Ma

602 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-240 Tools

602 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-303 Engineering Fees

602 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-304 Legal Fees

602 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-307 Testing Services

602 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-308 Hardware-Computers

602 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-309 Software Assistance & S

602 $2,600.00 $1,800.00 -$1,000.00 -61.54%$1,600.00 -$200.00 -11.11%E 602-49-4940-321 Telephone

602 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-322 Postage

602 $500.00 $500.00 -$250.00 -50.00%$250.00 -$250.00 -50.00%E 602-49-4940-331 Training/Conf/School/Re

602 $500.00 $500.00 -$250.00 -50.00%$250.00 -$250.00 -50.00%E 602-49-4940-332 Mileage and Meal Expen

602 $600.00 $600.00 -$300.00 -50.00%$300.00 -$300.00 -50.00%E 602-49-4940-333 Hotel/Motel Expenses

602 $100.00 $100.00 $200.00 -300.00%$300.00 $200.00 200.00%E 602-49-4940-340 Advertising

602 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 -$1,000.00 -33.33%$500.00 -$1,000.00 -66.67%E 602-49-4940-350 Printing & Publishing

602 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 -$1,500.00 -62.50%$2,500.00 -$1,500.00 -37.50%E 602-49-4940-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

602 $1,800.00 $2,100.00 $1,000.00 -155.56%$2,800.00 $700.00 33.33%E 602-49-4940-362 Insurance - Workmens C

602 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $2,500.00 -116.67%$17,500.00 $2,500.00 16.67%E 602-49-4940-380 Utilities

602 $7,500.00 $0.00 -$7,500.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-404 Repair & Maint. - Contra

602 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-432 Dues and Subscriptions

602 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

602 $250,000.00 $250,000.00 -$140,000.00 -44.00%$110,000.00 -$140,000.00 -56.00%E 602-49-4940-441 Depreciation

602 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 -$11,000.00 0.00%$0.00 -$11,000.00 -100.00%E 602-49-4940-499 Interest Expense

602 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$18,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-570 Capital Outlay

602 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$3,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-572 Meters

602 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-576 COVid Expenses

602 $55,000.00 $40,000.00 -$19,000.00 -65.45%$36,000.00 -$4,000.00 -10.00%E 602-49-4940-611 Bond Interest

602 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 602-49-4940-620 Bond Paying Agent Fees

FUND 602 Water & Sewer Fund $636,855.00 $673,803.00 $85,665.00$722,520.00 $48,717.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 28

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 604 Electric Utilities Fund

604 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4920-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

604 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 -$20,000.00 0.00%$0.00 -$20,000.00 -100.00%E 604-49-4920-441 Depreciation

604 $550,000.00 $465,000.00 $65,000.00 -111.82%$615,000.00 $150,000.00 32.26%E 604-49-4920-700 Transfers Out

604 $53,800.00 $62,800.00 -$1,300.00 -97.58%$52,500.00 -$10,300.00 -16.40%E 604-49-4950-101 Salaries - Full Time

604 $1,025.00 $1,325.00 -$525.00 -48.78%$500.00 -$825.00 -62.26%E 604-49-4950-102 Salaries - Overtime

604 $4,115.00 $5,215.00 -$140.00 -96.60%$3,975.00 -$1,240.00 -23.78%E 604-49-4950-121 PERA Contribution

604 $3,420.00 $3,756.00 -$120.00 -96.49%$3,300.00 -$456.00 -12.14%E 604-49-4950-122 FICA Contribution

604 $785.00 $861.00 $15.00 -101.91%$800.00 -$61.00 -7.08%E 604-49-4950-125 Medicare Contribution

604 $13,000.00 $21,000.00 $3,000.00 -123.08%$16,000.00 -$5,000.00 -23.81%E 604-49-4950-131 Medical\Dis\Life Contribu

604 $750.00 $750.00 $0.00 -100.00%$750.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-201 Office Supplies

604 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,200.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-212 Gas & Oil

604 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$40,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-220 Lines Maintenance/Repa

604 $5,000.00 $17,000.00 $12,000.00 -340.00%$17,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-221 Repair & Maintenance - 

604 $4,000.00 $0.00 -$3,400.00 -15.00%$600.00 $600.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-222 Repair & Maintenance -B

604 $8,000.00 $0.00 -$8,000.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-224 Repair & Maint -Sub Stat

604 $600.00 $600.00 -$600.00 0.00%$0.00 -$600.00 -100.00%E 604-49-4950-226 Meter Maint & Repair Ma

604 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$11,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-227 Transformer Maint

604 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-240 Tools

604 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-303 Engineering Fees

604 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-307 Testing Services

604 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-308 Hardware-Computers

604 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-309 Software Assistance & S

604 $2,800.00 $2,800.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,800.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-321 Telephone

604 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,600.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-322 Postage

604 $500.00 $500.00 -$400.00 -20.00%$100.00 -$400.00 -80.00%E 604-49-4950-350 Printing & Publishing

604 $5,700.00 $5,700.00 -$2,700.00 -52.63%$3,000.00 -$2,700.00 -47.37%E 604-49-4950-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

604 $1,700.00 $1,900.00 $800.00 -147.06%$2,500.00 $600.00 31.58%E 604-49-4950-362 Insurance - Workmens C

604 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 -$1,200.00 -70.00%$2,800.00 -$1,200.00 -30.00%E 604-49-4950-380 Utilities

604 $1,000,000.00 $950,000.00 -$25,000.00 -97.50%$975,000.00 $25,000.00 2.63%E 604-49-4950-386 Energy Purchases

604 $96,000.00 $96,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$96,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-404 Repair & Maint. - Contra

604 $15,000.00 $2,000.00 -$13,000.00 -13.33%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-432 Dues and Subscriptions

604 $2,000.00 $15,000.00 $13,000.00 -750.00%$15,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

604 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$50,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-570 Capital Outlay

604 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$5,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-572 Meters

604 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 604-49-4950-576 COVid Expenses

FUND 604 Electric Utilities Fund $1,903,995.00 $1,788,007.00 $17,430.00$1,921,425.00 $133,418.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 29

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 607 LT Designated Cap II

607 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 607-49-4970-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

FUND 607 LT Designated Cap II $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00$2,000.00 $0.00



*Expenditure Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 30

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 609 Liquor Fund

609 $61,013.00 $62,720.00 $4,487.00 -107.35%$65,500.00 $2,780.00 4.43%E 609-49-4975-101 Salaries - Full Time

609 $28,000.00 $29,430.00 $2,000.00 -107.14%$30,000.00 $570.00 1.94%E 609-49-4975-103 Salaries - Part Time

609 $6,600.00 $6,975.00 $600.00 -109.09%$7,200.00 $225.00 3.23%E 609-49-4975-121 PERA Contribution

609 $5,430.00 $5,715.00 $470.00 -108.66%$5,900.00 $185.00 3.24%E 609-49-4975-122 FICA Contribution

609 $1,225.00 $1,340.00 $160.00 -113.06%$1,385.00 $45.00 3.36%E 609-49-4975-125 Medicare Contribution

609 $11,200.00 $15,500.00 $4,300.00 -138.39%$15,500.00 $0.00 0.00%E 609-49-4975-131 Medical\Dis\Life Contribu

609 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 -$1,100.00 -52.17%$1,200.00 -$1,100.00 -47.83%E 609-49-4975-201 Office Supplies

609 $5,000.00 $3,000.00 -$3,800.00 -24.00%$1,200.00 -$1,800.00 -60.00%E 609-49-4975-210 Misc Operating Supplies

609 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $600.00 -160.00%$1,600.00 $600.00 60.00%E 609-49-4975-214 Bar & Packaging Supplie

609 $3,400.00 $2,000.00 -$900.00 -73.53%$2,500.00 $500.00 25.00%E 609-49-4975-221 Repair & Maintenance - 

609 $2,700.00 $2,000.00 -$1,200.00 -55.56%$1,500.00 -$500.00 -25.00%E 609-49-4975-222 Repair & Maintenance -B

609 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 609-49-4975-250 On-Sale Liquor

609 $140,000.00 $140,000.00 $15,000.00 -110.71%$155,000.00 $15,000.00 10.71%E 609-49-4975-251 Off-Sale Liquor

609 $300,000.00 $324,000.00 $24,000.00 -108.00%$324,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 609-49-4975-252 Off-Sale Beer

609 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 609-49-4975-253 On-Sale Beer

609 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 609-49-4975-254 Soft Drinks/Mix/Snacks

609 $500.00 $500.00 -$500.00 0.00%$0.00 -$500.00 -100.00%E 609-49-4975-255 Merchandise Resale Ite

609 $1,000.00 $400.00 -$1,000.00 0.00%$0.00 -$400.00 -100.00%E 609-49-4975-256 Cigarettes

609 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $200.00 -113.33%$1,700.00 $200.00 13.33%E 609-49-4975-321 Telephone

609 $500.00 $500.00 -$350.00 -30.00%$150.00 -$350.00 -70.00%E 609-49-4975-331 Training/Conf/School/Re

609 $150.00 $150.00 -$20.00 -86.67%$130.00 -$20.00 -13.33%E 609-49-4975-332 Mileage and Meal Expen

609 $150.00 $150.00 -$150.00 0.00%$0.00 -$150.00 -100.00%E 609-49-4975-333 Hotel/Motel Expenses

609 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$5,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 609-49-4975-340 Advertising

609 $1,000.00 $2,600.00 $300.00 -130.00%$1,300.00 -$1,300.00 -50.00%E 609-49-4975-361 Insurance -Liab/Prop/Aut

609 $2,700.00 $3,500.00 $1,100.00 -140.74%$3,800.00 $300.00 8.57%E 609-49-4975-362 Insurance - Workmens C

609 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 609-49-4975-363 Insurance - Dram Shop

609 $7,000.00 $7,500.00 $1,200.00 -117.14%$8,200.00 $700.00 9.33%E 609-49-4975-380 Utilities

609 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 -$500.00 -100.00%E 609-49-4975-413 Miscellaneous Rents

609 $500.00 $2,491.63 $1,991.63 -498.33%$2,491.63 $0.00 0.00%E 609-49-4975-432 Dues and Subscriptions

609 $2,000.00 $1,000.00 -$1,000.00 -50.00%$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%E 609-49-4975-433 Miscellaneous Expenses

609 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 609-49-4975-436 Credit Card Fees

609 $10,000.00 $0.00 -$10,000.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 609-49-4975-441 Depreciation

609 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 609-49-4975-443 Licenses/Permits

609 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 609-49-4975-570 Capital Outlay

609 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 609-49-4975-576 COVid Expenses

609 $5,000.00 $0.00 -$5,000.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%E 609-49-4975-700 Transfers Out

FUND 609 Liquor Fund $604,868.00 $621,771.63 $31,388.63$636,256.63 $14,485.00

Grand Total $6,098,418.93 $5,145,364.06 -$484,851.37$5,613,567.56 $468,203.50



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 1

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 101 General Fund

101 $340,673.00 $357,707.00 $31,342.00 -109.20%$372,015.00 $14,308.00 4.00%R 101-31000 Property Taxes-Current

101 $17,000.00 $17,850.00 $10,000.00 -158.82%$27,000.00 $9,150.00 51.26%R 101-31200 Property Taxes-Delinquent

101 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$3,200.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-32100 Business Licenses

101 $200.00 $200.00 $800.00 -500.00%$1,000.00 $800.00 400.00%R 101-32200 Non-business Licenses

101 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 -$3,500.00 -46.15%$3,000.00 -$3,500.00 -53.85%R 101-32210 Non-business Lic- Bldg & Zon

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-33160 Fed.Emerg.Mgmt.Agency Gran

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-33400 State Emerg.Mgmt.Agency Gra

101 $663,600.00 $676,600.00 $20,400.00 -103.07%$684,000.00 $7,400.00 1.09%R 101-33401 Local Government Aid

101 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$3,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-33404 PERA Aid

101 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$30,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-33422 State Aid- Fire

101 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$25,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-33423 State Aid- Police

101 $640,000.00 $0.00 -$622,000.00 -2.81%$18,000.00 $18,000.00 0.00%R 101-33424 State Grant

101 $0.00 $0.00 $82,696.00 0.00%$82,696.00 $82,696.00 0.00%R 101-33428 COVID Relief Aid

101 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$5,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-34109 General Government- Misc

101 $23,500.00 $24,675.00 $1,175.00 -105.00%$24,675.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-34206 Fire Contract Fees

101 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-34207 Fire Calls

101 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 -$3,000.00 -70.00%$7,000.00 -$3,000.00 -30.00%R 101-34208 Fire Misc

101 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 -$2,000.00 0.00%$0.00 -$2,000.00 -100.00%R 101-34210 Police- Miscellaneous

101 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$13,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-34301 Street Department- Misc Charg

101 $185,000.00 $185,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$185,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-34403 Garbage Collection Charges

101 $0.00 $8,000.00 $10,000.00 0.00%$10,000.00 $2,000.00 25.00%R 101-34720 Daily Day Passes-Swimming

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-34721 Daily Day Passes-Racq

101 $70,500.00 $35,500.00 -$56,500.00 -19.86%$14,000.00 -$21,500.00 -60.56%R 101-34722 Daily Facility Rental

101 $51,000.00 $50,000.00 -$1,000.00 -98.04%$50,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-34723 Memberships

101 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-34724 Comm. Ctr. Merchandise Sales

101 $1,500.00 $18,500.00 $17,000.00-1233.33%$18,500.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-34726 Recreation-Miscellaneous

101 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-34727 Advertising Revenue

101 $3,500.00 $5,000.00 $1,500.00 -142.86%$5,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-34940 Cemetery Lot Sales

101 $12,000.00 $22,000.00 -$12,000.00 0.00%$0.00 -$22,000.00 -100.00%R 101-34945 Lot Sales

101 $10,000.00 $11,000.00 $1,000.00 -110.00%$11,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-34950 Cable TV Franchise Fees

101 $4,500.00 $2,500.00 -$2,000.00 -55.56%$2,500.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-35101 Civil Court Fines

101 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 -200.00%$13,000.00 $6,500.00 100.00%R 101-36100 Special Assessments Revenue

101 $516,000.00 $426,000.00 -$90,000.00 -82.56%$426,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-36200 Transfers In

101 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $5,000.00 -171.43%$12,000.00 $5,000.00 71.43%R 101-36210 Interest

101 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $22,000.00 -229.41%$39,000.00 $22,000.00 129.41%R 101-36220 Income fm Land Sale/Lease

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-36222 Dividends

101 $4,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 -250.00%$10,000.00 $4,000.00 66.67%R 101-36230 Donations-BCC

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-36231 Donations-Cem. Restoration

101 $5,000.00 $1,000.00 -$3,000.00 -40.00%$2,000.00 $1,000.00 100.00%R 101-36235 Donations - Comm Centr

101 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 -$1,000.00 -80.00%$4,000.00 -$1,000.00 -20.00%R 101-37460 Penalties

101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 101-39203 Contribution From Liquor Fund

FUND 101 General Fund $2,684,673.00 $1,984,232.00 -$580,587.00$2,104,086.00 $119,854.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 2

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 201 TIF District 2-2 Housing

201 $34,680.00 $40,680.00 $6,000.00 -117.30%$40,680.00 $0.00 0.00%R 201-31000 Property Taxes-Current

FUND 201 TIF District 2-2 Housing $34,680.00 $40,680.00 $6,000.00$40,680.00 $0.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 3

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 203 TIF District 2-3 Housing

203 $31,200.00 $42,700.00 $11,500.00 -136.86%$42,700.00 $0.00 0.00%R 203-31000 Property Taxes-Current

203 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 203-36295 Miscellaneous Revenue

FUND 203 TIF District 2-3 Housing $31,200.00 $42,700.00 $11,500.00$42,700.00 $0.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 4

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 204 Community Development Fund

204 $5,500.00 $11,500.00 $8,500.00 -254.55%$14,000.00 $2,500.00 21.74%R 204-31000 Property Taxes-Current

204 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 204-34109 General Government- Misc

FUND 204 Community Development Fund $5,500.00 $11,500.00 $8,500.00$14,000.00 $2,500.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 5

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 206 ARP  88 Revolving Loan Fund

206 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 206-36101 Loan Payback

206 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 206-36200 Transfers In

FUND 206 ARP  88 Revolving Loan Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 6

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 207 2015 Revolving Loan Account

207 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 207-33161 Federal Grant

207 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $33,000.00 -265.00%$53,000.00 $33,000.00 165.00%R 207-36101 Loan Payback

207 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 207-36200 Transfers In

FUND 207 2015 Revolving Loan Account $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $33,000.00$53,000.00 $33,000.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 7

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 208 Ada EDA Revolving Loan Fund

208 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 -$820.00 -79.50%$3,180.00 -$820.00 -20.50%R 208-36101 Loan Payback

208 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 208-36200 Transfers In

208 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 208-36210 Interest

FUND 208 Ada EDA Revolving Loan Fund $4,000.00 $4,000.00 -$820.00$3,180.00 -$820.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 8

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 210 Ada Event Center

210 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 210-33161 Federal Grant

210 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 -$8,000.00 -33.33%$4,000.00 -$8,000.00 -66.67%R 210-34722 Daily Facility Rental

210 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 210-36200 Transfers In

210 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%$12,000.00 $12,000.00 0.00%R 210-36220 Income fm Land Sale/Lease

210 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 210-36230 Donations-BCC

210 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 210-36240 Donations-Public

210 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 210-37950 Deposits & Refunds

FUND 210 Ada Event Center $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $4,000.00$16,000.00 $4,000.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 9

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 211 Library Fund

211 $12,005.00 $13,205.00 $1,695.00 -114.12%$13,700.00 $495.00 3.75%R 211-31000 Property Taxes-Current

211 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%R 211-31200 Property Taxes-Delinquent

211 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$200.00 $0.00 0.00%R 211-36210 Interest

211 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 211-36222 Dividends

FUND 211 Library Fund $12,705.00 $13,905.00 $1,695.00$14,400.00 $495.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 10

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 213 Downtown Dev. District

213 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 213-33161 Federal Grant

213 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 213-36200 Transfers In

FUND 213 Downtown Dev. District $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 11

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 214 Tax Abatement District

214 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $0.00 -100.00%$1,400.00 $0.00 0.00%R 214-31000 Property Taxes-Current

FUND 214 Tax Abatement District $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $0.00$1,400.00 $0.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 12

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 225 Community Ctr Maintenance Fund

225 $800.00 $800.00 $0.00 -100.00%$800.00 $0.00 0.00%R 225-36210 Interest

225 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 225-36295 Miscellaneous Revenue

FUND 225 Community Ctr Maintenance Fund $800.00 $800.00 $0.00$800.00 $0.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 13

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 226 Recreation Development Fund

226 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%$12,000.00 $12,000.00 0.00%R 226-36230 Donations-BCC

FUND 226 Recreation Development Fund $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00$12,000.00 $12,000.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 14

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 400 Long Term Designated Cap Fund

400 $48,667.00 $53,725.00 $5,058.00 -110.39%$53,725.00 $0.00 0.00%R 400-31000 Property Taxes-Current

400 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 400-31200 Property Taxes-Delinquent

400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 400-36100 Special Assessments Revenue

400 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 0.00%$150,000.00 $150,000.00 0.00%R 400-36200 Transfers In

400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 400-36210 Interest

400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 400-36295 Miscellaneous Revenue

FUND 400 Long Term Designated Cap Fund $50,667.00 $55,725.00 $155,058.00$205,725.00 $150,000.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 15

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 406 Public Works Fund

406 $6,705.00 $7,355.00 $650.00 -109.69%$7,355.00 $0.00 0.00%R 406-31000 Property Taxes-Current

406 $150.00 $150.00 $0.00 -100.00%$150.00 $0.00 0.00%R 406-31200 Property Taxes-Delinquent

406 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$12,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 406-36200 Transfers In

FUND 406 Public Works Fund $18,855.00 $19,505.00 $650.00$19,505.00 $0.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 16

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 416 Capital Project-Lift St/F Main

416 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 416-33400 State Emerg.Mgmt.Agency Gra

416 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 416-36200 Transfers In

416 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 416-36295 Miscellaneous Revenue

FUND 416 Capital Project-Lift St/F Main $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 17

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 505  08 Lease Purchase Fire Hall

505 $39,000.00 $39,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$39,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 505-36200 Transfers In

505 $18,500.00 $18,500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$18,500.00 $0.00 0.00%R 505-36223 Township Revenue

505 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 505-39310 Bond Proceeds

FUND 505  08 Lease Purchase Fire Hall $57,500.00 $57,500.00 $0.00$57,500.00 $0.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 18

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 507  03 G.O. Improv Bonds-Street

507 $40,985.00 $45,134.00 $4,149.00 -110.12%$45,134.00 $0.00 0.00%R 507-31000 Property Taxes-Current

507 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,500.00 $0.00 0.00%R 507-31200 Property Taxes-Delinquent

507 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 507-36100 Special Assessments Revenue

FUND 507  03 G.O. Improv Bonds-Street $43,485.00 $47,634.00 $4,149.00$47,634.00 $0.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 19

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 510 2020 G.O. Water Tower Improv.

510 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 510-31000 Property Taxes-Current

510 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 510-31200 Property Taxes-Delinquent

510 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 510-39310 Bond Proceeds

FUND 510 2020 G.O. Water Tower Improv. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 20

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 512 Park Street-2nd Street Project

512 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 512-36100 Special Assessments Revenue

FUND 512 Park Street-2nd Street Project $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 21

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 602 Water & Sewer Fund

602 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 602-31000 Property Taxes-Current

602 $280,000.00 $262,500.00 -$17,500.00 -93.75%$262,500.00 $0.00 0.00%R 602-34401 Sewer Collections

602 $150.00 $150.00 $0.00 -100.00%$150.00 $0.00 0.00%R 602-34402 Sump Pump/Roof Drain Charg

602 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 602-34408 Water & Sewer Miscellaneous

602 $0.00 $0.00 $53,000.00 0.00%$53,000.00 $53,000.00 0.00%R 602-36100 Special Assessments Revenue

602 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 602-36222 Dividends

602 $485,000.00 $498,750.00 $13,750.00 -102.84%$498,750.00 $0.00 0.00%R 602-37110 Water Sales

602 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$8,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 602-37460 Penalties

FUND 602 Water & Sewer Fund $773,150.00 $769,400.00 $49,250.00$822,400.00 $53,000.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 22

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 604 Electric Utilities Fund

604 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$6,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 604-34110 Electric Miscellaneous

604 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 604-36222 Dividends

604 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 604-37110 Water Sales

604 $842,000.00 $1,802,000.00 $960,000.00 -214.01%$1,802,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 604-37410 Residential Electric Sales

604 $27,250.00 $27,250.00 $0.00 -100.00%$27,250.00 $0.00 0.00%R 604-37420 Water Heating Sales

604 $627,000.00 $0.00 -$627,000.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 604-37430 Commercial Electric Sales

604 $341,000.00 $0.00 -$341,000.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 604-37440 Industrial Electrical Sales

604 $244,250.00 $194,250.00 -$130,000.00 -46.78%$114,250.00 -$80,000.00 -41.18%R 604-37450 Off Peak Heat Sales

604 $10,000.00 $9,000.00 -$1,000.00 -90.00%$9,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 604-37460 Penalties

604 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,200.00 $0.00 0.00%R 604-37471 Yard Light Rental

604 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 604-37480 Connect Fees

604 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 604-37600 Collection of Bad Debt

FUND 604 Electric Utilities Fund $2,101,700.00 $2,042,700.00 -$139,000.00$1,962,700.00 -$80,000.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 23

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 607 LT Designated Cap II

607 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 -100.00%$6,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 607-36210 Interest

607 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 607-36222 Dividends

607 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 607-36295 Miscellaneous Revenue

FUND 607 LT Designated Cap II $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00$6,000.00 $0.00



*Revenue Budget Analysis

CITY OF ADA 12/03/21 10:48 AM

Page 24

Current Period: December 2021

FAccount

Diff

From

Last Yr

%Diff

From

Last

Yr

Diff

From

Current

%Diff

From

Cur

Budget

2020 Budget 2022 Budget2021 Budget

FUND 609 Liquor Fund

609 $600.00 $600.00 $0.00 -100.00%$600.00 $0.00 0.00%R 609-34724 Comm. Ctr. Merchandise Sales

609 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 609-36220 Income fm Land Sale/Lease

609 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 609-36222 Dividends

609 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%R 609-36295 Miscellaneous Revenue

609 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $15,000.00 -107.50%$215,000.00 $15,000.00 7.50%R 609-37811 Off Sale Liquor

609 $400,000.00 $414,000.00 $14,000.00 -103.50%$414,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 609-37812 Off Sale Beer

609 $14,000.00 $11,000.00 -$3,000.00 -78.57%$11,000.00 $0.00 0.00%R 609-37814 Miscellaneous Incl Soft Drinks

609 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 -100.00%$500.00 $0.00 0.00%R 609-37820 Juke Box

609 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 609-37911 On Sale Liquor

609 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 609-37912 On Sale Beer

609 $1,200.00 $0.00 -$1,200.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 609-37915 Cigarettes

609 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00 $0.00 0.00%R 609-39206 Cash Carryover

FUND 609 Liquor Fund $616,800.00 $626,600.00 $24,800.00$641,600.00 $15,000.00

Grand Total $6,475,115.00 $5,756,281.00 -$409,805.00$6,065,310.00 $309,029.00



RESOLUTION NO.  2021-12-02 
 

          STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF NORMAN 

CITY OF ADA 

 
RESOLUTION ADOPTING FINAL CITY OF ADA BUDGET 

 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ADA THAT: 

 

Section 1.  The Annual Budget of the City of Ada for the calendar year beginning January 1, 

2022, which has been submitted by the City Clerk to the City Council is hereby adopted; the 

totals of said final budget with the revenues and appropriations as indicated in the attached 

budget. 

 

Section 2.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause the appropriate accounting entries to be 

made in the books of the City. 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member______ and seconded by Council 

member ________ who moved its adoption and vote on the acceptance was recorded as follows: 

   

Ayes:  
 
 

  Nayes:   

 

  Absent:  

 

The Mayor then declared this resolution passed this 7th day of December, 2021. 

 

Dated: December 7, 2021   ____________________________________  

      John Hintz, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer  



 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 

    ) ss 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 

 

 

 This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of 

Resolution No. 2021-12-02 of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of 

Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada Council on the 7th day of 

December, 2021, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 

 

 That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office 

of the City of Ada and that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   

 

 

 The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is in full force and 

effect and has not been modified or amended. 

 

Date: December 7, 2021 

     _______________________________________ 

     Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer  

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

    ) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 

 

 On this _______ day of ___________, 2021, before me, a notary public within 

and for said County, personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say 

that she is the Ashley Larson City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, and 

that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of 

the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged said instrument to be the 

free act and deed of the City of Ada. 

 

     ________________________________________ 

     Notary Public 

 

 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 

15 East 4th Ave 

Ada, MN  56510 



Certification of 2022 Proposed Property Tax Levy (Not the final property tax levy)

Pr
in

t o
r t

yp
e

Name of Governmental Unit Name of Person Filling Out Form

Mailing address 

City State Zip code Email Address

Certification of Truth in Taxation Compliance
for Taxes Payable in 2022 (Minnesota Statute § 275.065, subd. 7) 
Due on or before December 28, 2021. Email as PDF to: PropTax.Admin@state.mn.us. 
Email separately.  Do not attach to any other documents.

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Le

vy
 C

er
t.

I, the representative of the above-named county, city, school district, or metropolitan special taxing district, certify that 
the information on this form is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of authorized representative Title  Date

Si
gn

 h
er

e

Date certified to county auditor (mm/dd/yyyy) Net Levy Amount (do not leave blank or write "maximum")

Truth in Taxation Public Meeting

TN
T

M
ee

tin
g

Date meeting held (mm/dd/yyyy) Time meeting held

Certification of 2022 Final Property Tax Levy

Fi
na

l L
ev

y 
Ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

n

Date certified to county auditor (mm/dd/yyyy) Net Levy Amount 

If final levy is higher than proposed, an explanation is required

TNT

Notifications:   Sign up for Truth in Taxation updates through GovDelivery on the Department of Revenue's 
Truth in Taxation webpage.

Property Tax staff will notify you of any issues. Due to the high volume of submissions, we do not 
provide confirmation of submission.  

REMINDER:  Cities with populations under 500 do not need to submit a compliance form.

(updated 08/17)

http://www.revenue.state.mn.us/local_gov/prop_tax_admin/Pages/tnt.aspx


Certification of 2022 Proposed Property Tax Levy (Not the final property tax levy)

Pr
in

t o
r t

yp
e

Name of Governmental Unit Name of Person Filling Out Form

Mailing address 

City State Zip code Email Address

Certification of Truth in Taxation Compliance
for Taxes Payable in 2022 (Minnesota Statute § 275.065, subd. 7) 
Due on or before December 28, 2021. Email as PDF to: PropTax.Admin@state.mn.us. 
Email separately.  Do not attach to any other documents.

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Le

vy
 C

er
t.

I, the representative of the above-named county, city, school district, or metropolitan special taxing district, certify that 
the information on this form is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of authorized representative Title  Date

Si
gn

 h
er

e

Date certified to county auditor (mm/dd/yyyy) Net Levy Amount (do not leave blank or write "maximum")

Truth in Taxation Public Meeting

TN
T

M
ee

tin
g

Date meeting held (mm/dd/yyyy) Time meeting held

Certification of 2022 Final Property Tax Levy

Fi
na

l L
ev

y 
Ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

n

Date certified to county auditor (mm/dd/yyyy) Net Levy Amount 

If final levy is higher than proposed, an explanation is required

TNT

Notifications:   Sign up for Truth in Taxation updates through GovDelivery on the Department of Revenue's 
Truth in Taxation webpage.

Property Tax staff will notify you of any issues. Due to the high volume of submissions, we do not 
provide confirmation of submission.  

REMINDER:  Cities with populations under 500 do not need to submit a compliance form.

(updated 08/17)

http://www.revenue.state.mn.us/local_gov/prop_tax_admin/Pages/tnt.aspx


 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-01 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING FINAL TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 2022 
FOR SUPPORT OF THE GENERAL FUND & OTHER FUNDS OF THE CITY OF ADA 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada, County of Norman, Minnesota, that the following sums of 
money be a levy for the current year, collectible in 2022, upon the taxable property in the City of Ada, for the 
following purposes: 
 
  General Fund                      $375,590 
  Library Fund          $ 13,897  
  Public Works Fund                $ 7762  
  Long Term Designated Capital Fund       $ 56,338                
  Total Levy      $453,587 
 
 
In compliance with the Truth in Taxation Law, the foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member 
_________ and seconded by Council member ________ who moved its adoption and a roll call vote on the 
acceptance was recorded as follows: 
 

Ayes:  
 

  Nayes:  
 
  Absent:  
 
The Mayor then declared this resolution passed this 7th day of December, 2021 and the City Clerk is hereby 
instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditor of Norman County, Minnesota 
 
Dated: December 7, 2021 
 
______________________________ 
John Hintz, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:      
 
_____________________________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 

 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  )     

) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 

 

 This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2021-12-01 of 

the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada 

Council on the 7th day of December, 2021, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 

 That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office of the City of Ada and 

that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   

 The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is in full force and effect and has not been 

modified or amended. 

Date: December 7, 2021 

     _____________________________________________ 

     Ashley Larson, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 
      

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

    ) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 

 

 On this _______ day of ___________, 2021, before me, a notary public within and for said County, 

personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say that she is the Ashley Larson City Administrator, 

Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City of Ada, a municipal 

subdivision of the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged said instrument to be the free act 

and deed of the City of Ada. 

 

     _______________________________________ 

     Notary Public 

 

 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 

15 East 4th Ave 

Ada, MN  56510 

 



 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-01 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING FINAL TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 2022 
FOR SUPPORT OF THE GENERAL FUND & OTHER FUNDS OF THE CITY OF ADA 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada, County of Norman, Minnesota, that the following sums of 
money be a levy for the current year, collectible in 2022, upon the taxable property in the City of Ada, for the 
following purposes: 
 
  General Fund                      $375,590 
  Library Fund          $ 13,897  
  Public Works Fund                $ 7762  
  Long Term Designated Capital Fund       $ 56,338                
  Total Levy      $453,587 
 
 
In compliance with the Truth in Taxation Law, the foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member 
_________ and seconded by Council member ________ who moved its adoption and a roll call vote on the 
acceptance was recorded as follows: 
 

Ayes:  
 

  Nayes:  
 
  Absent:  
 
The Mayor then declared this resolution passed this 7th day of December, 2021 and the City Clerk is hereby 
instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditor of Norman County, Minnesota 
 
Dated: December 7, 2021 
 
______________________________ 
John Hintz, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:      
 
_____________________________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 

 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  )     

) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 

 

 This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2021-12-01 of 

the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada 

Council on the 7th day of December, 2021, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 

 That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office of the City of Ada and 

that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   

 The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is in full force and effect and has not been 

modified or amended. 

Date: December 7, 2021 

     _____________________________________________ 

     Ashley Larson, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 
      

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

    ) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 

 

 On this _______ day of ___________, 2021, before me, a notary public within and for said County, 

personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say that she is the Ashley Larson City Administrator, 

Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City of Ada, a municipal 

subdivision of the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged said instrument to be the free act 

and deed of the City of Ada. 

 

     _______________________________________ 

     Notary Public 

 

 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 

15 East 4th Ave 

Ada, MN  56510 

 









  

 
CITY OF ADA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-03 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CONVEYANCE OF PROPERTY TO THE STATE 

IN LIEU OF TAX FORFEITURE 
 
 
A resolution approving the voluntary conveyance of ownership to the State of the described 
property:  
 
Parcel No. 25-0696000 
Property Address: 323 W 3rd Ave S. Ada, Minnesota 56510 
 
WHEREAS, Douglas and Carole Munson are the property owners of the above-described 
property in the City of Ada, Minnesota;  
 
WHEREAS, The taxes on the above-described property are delinquent, and the property owners 
have notified Norman County that they will no longer pay the required taxes, and submitted a 
request to voluntarily convey the property to the State in lieu of tax forfeiture;   
 
WHEREAS, Pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 280.385, “[w]henever any lands have been bid in 
for the state for delinquent taxes at any tax judgment sale, the county board of the county in which 
such lands are situated may, in its discretion, with the consent first obtained of the governing body 
of the city or town in which such lands are situated, accept a conveyance from the owner thereof 
to the state.”  
 
WHEREAS, On October 28, 2021, Donna Hanson, Norman County Auditor-Treasurer, submitted 
a written request for the City of Ada’s approval of the voluntary conveyance of the above-
described property to the State in lieu of forfeiture;   
 
WHEREAS, Upon approval of the voluntary conveyance to the State, the property will be treated 
in the same manner as any other parcel of property acquired through tax forfeiture, and all 
delinquent taxes and special assessments on the property will be canceled.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ADA, 
MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS: 
 
The City of Ada hereby grants permission to Norman County to proceed with the voluntary 
conveyance of the above-described property to the State in lieu of tax forfeiture under Minn. Stat. 
§ 280.385.   
 
Passed by the City Council of Ada, Minnesota this 06 day of December, 2021. 
 
 
 
 



  

 
___________________ 
Mayor 
 
Attested: 
 
 
____________________ 
City Clerk 
 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETIING 

November 29, 2021 

Members present: Shawn Roux, Pete Fetting, Bruce Visser 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Casey Krieger, Bruce Visser 

Call meeting to order.  5:32 

Approve minutes:   

Items added to agenda: No items added to agenda 

Approve agenda: Motion Visser, Second Fetting. All in favor, motion passed 

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: None 

Other:  None 

New business:  

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None. 

Street: Tree trimming on boulevards: Brian told the board that for the most part all of the trees on the 

boulevards have been trimmed so branches don’t hit equipment and we also trimmed so people could see 

when they got to an intersection. No action taken, information only. 

Fuel tank/Bulk Fuel: Brian informed the board the public works has purchased another bulk fuel tank and are 

looking into contracting fuel out for a full year in advance to help save on fuel cost in the future. No action 

taken, information only. 

Other: Next meeting:  December 27, 2021, @ Ada Public Works Department 5:30 PM 



Adjourn meeting: Motion to adjourn by Fetting, Second by Visser all in favor, motion adjourned at 5:51 pm 

 
















	December 2021 Council Meeting Agenda
	November Council Meeting Minutes
	0212_001
	0213_001
	CIG.RETAIL LIST
	2021-2022_Expenditure Budget Analysis
	2021-2022-Revenue Budget Analysis
	Res 2021 -12-2 Budget
	Truth in Taxation 4% - Form TNT 2022 - Certification of Compliance
	Truth in Taxation 5% - Form TNT 2022 - Certification of Compliance
	Resolution 2021-12-01 Levy Certification 4%
	Resolution 2021-12-01 Levy Certification 5%
	Letter to Ada
	Ada-Voluntary Conveyance Munson
	RES 2021-12-03CITY OF ADA
	2021 November 29 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING
	ICR'S APD NOVEMBER 2021_0001

	Name of Governmental Unit: City of Ada
	Name of Person Filling Out Form: Ashley Larson
	Mailing address: 15 4th Ave E
	City: Ada
	State: MN
	Zip code: 56510
	Email Address: alarson@adamn.gov
	Date certified to county auditor mmddyyyy: 9/7/2021
	Amount: $453,587
	Date meeting held mmddyyyy: 12/07/2021
	Time meeting held: 6:15 pm
	Date certified to county auditor mmddyyyy_2: 12/08/2021
	Amount_2: $449,267
	Reason if applicable final levy is higher than proposed: 
	Title: 
	Date signed mmddyyyy: 


